SELECTMEN'S MEETING – June 5, 2017

Present: Richard Bielefield, John Strasser, Margo Connors

Jennifer Gaudette

Guests: Chief David Wentworth

Correspondence was read and acted upon.

The board approved two members of the highway department employees to participate in the Community work day at Copper Cannon Camp.

The board reviewed the following septic plan for: Michele Jenness Map 219, Lot 27.233 (previous plan expired) Ralph Bradley Map 204, Lot 5.2 John Avizinis Map 219, Lot 57.3

The board approved the use of the Crapo Building & the Meetinghouse for the autumn Festival on 9/30 and 10/1.

The board signed the timber tax warrants for three cuts in 2016.

The board was notified that there is someone living in a travel trailer on Map 208, Lot 11.2. They will be sent a letter notifying them that they are in violation of the Town Zoning Ordinance.

The board reviewed building permit for Shepard Holcombe and will have Chief Clark review. Map 215, Lot 8.

The board approved a building permit for Robert Hayward for an addition to his home on Map 219, Lot 27.

MR. STRASSER made a motion at 5:15 to move to nonpublic session to discuss personnel, seconded by MS. CONNORS. The motion passed unanimously.

MR. BIELEFIELD made a motion to return to public session at 6:00 pm, seconded by MS. CONNORS. The motion passed unanimously.

MR. BIELEFIELD made a motion to seal the minutes of the nonpublic session, seconded by MR. STRASSER. The motion passed unanimously.

The board has started the review process of all applicants for the Police Chief position. The board will decide next Monday which applicants will move forward to the next phase of the hiring process, an oral board made up of law enforcement and residents to be held on July 7th.

The board discussed the front walkway and liability of the concrete that has lifted. The board will have the highway department remove the front section between the flagpole and the road and will have Peter Carbonneau fill in and seed that area for the time being. The entire walkway needs repair/replacement.

The board will have Jim Keefe look at the walkway between the Meetinghouse and the parking area. Currently there are two steps and a request was made to have a railing. Mr. Jesseman will be notified prior to any work being done.

MARGO CONNORS contacted the State DOT and requested a delay in the closing of Route 18 so that Heath's Greenhouse would be accessible now during the growing season. She is waiting for a return call from the commissioner.

Town Engineer Red McCarthy notified the board that he will be meeting with NH DOT Bridge representative Nancy Mayville on July 19th at 1:30. to discuss the Crane Hill Bridge project.

The board discussed the employee evaluations.

MR. STRASSER made a motion to approve the minutes of May 22, 2017 meeting seconded by MS. CONNORS. The motion passed unanimously.

With no more business before the Board, MR. STRASSER made a motion to adjourn; seconded by MS. CONNORS the meeting was adjourned at 7:05 PM The next regular scheduled meeting will be on Monday June 12, 2017 at the Carolina Crapo Building at 5:30 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Jennifer P. Gaudette Administrative Assistant